
MEMORANDUM 

TO:                      Edison State College CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

FROM:                Professor Jennifer Grove, Chair (x 1380) 

DATE:                 April 25, 2012 

SUBJECT:           MEETING – FRIDAY, April 27, 2011, AT 1:00 PM 

PLACE:               Lee Campus, SS-117 

 

Agenda: 

Information Items 

1. The addition of “BSC 1093C and BSC 1094C” to BSC 1084C as a requirement of the AS 

Emergency Medical Services Technology was approved for Fall 2013. 

    

2. A change to the general topic outline for ARH 1051 History of Art II was approved to be 

changed to “Development of the visual arts in Western traditions (European and 

American) from the Renaissance to the present. The history of the visual arts in non-

Western traditions from the 15th century to the present. The making of artistic objects as 

involving historical, cultural, and psychological elements.” to distinguish it from ARH 

1050, effective Fall 2103. 

 

Old Business:   

1. The Curriculum Committee Critical deadlines (on Doc Manager) 

2. Roster change suggestions 

3. Manual clarifications  

New Business 

1. CLAS competencies 


